
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WlnTER 
GARDEn 

Addendum Notice  
This ADDENDUM #2  forms a  part of the Contract  Document  and  

modifies the original formal  solicitation document.  

Date  October 25, 2021  

Addendum  No.  ADDENDUM  #2  

Formal RFP-21-001  

Solicitation  Name  Annual Construction Services  Contract  for 
Infrastructure Improvements   

Questions  Received  
 

1.  Has this Contract been  awarded in the past?   
Answer: Yes.  
 

2.  What is the yearly estimate or budget for this Contract?  
Answer:    Estimated budget $1.2 to  $3.0 million.    
 

3.  Can the City provide the Bid Form in excel format?  
Answer:   Yes, revised bid form in excel format will posted on the City’s  website at 
https://www.cwgdn.com/bids.aspx?bidID=22  
 

4.  Items 556 &  559 are duplicate  on the Bid Form, can the City clarify?  
Answer: This  is a duplicate, revised bid form in excel  format will be posted on the City’s website at  
https://www.cwgdn.com/bids.aspx?bidID=22  
 

5.  Does this project have any AIS or “Buy America” specifications for material?  
Answer:  The project does  not specifically call  out AIS or “Buy America” specifications, but does contain the following:  

Compliance with Occupational Safety and  Health  
Proposer  certifies that all  material, equipment,  etc. contained in  this formal solicitation, meets  all  O.S.H.A. 
requirements. Proposer further certifies that if  awarded  as the  successful qualifier, and  the material,  equipment,  
etc.  delivered  is  subsequently  found  to  be  deficient  in  any  O.S.H.A.  requirement  in  effect  on  the  day of delivery, all  
costs, necessary  to  bring  the materials,  equipment, etc. into  compliance with the aforementioned requirements  
shall  be borne  by the qualifier. Proposer  certifies  that all employees, subcontractors, ag ents  shall  comply  with all  
O.S.H.A.  and state safety regulations and  requirements.  
 
 

     Public  Services Department  
300 West Plant Street, Winter Garden, FL 34787  

                          Telephone: 407-656-4111 Fax: 407-877-2363  

https://www.cwgdn.com/bids.aspx?bidID=22
https://www.cwgdn.com/bids.aspx?bidID=22


 
 

       
 

                            

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WlnTER 
GARDEn 

Addendum Notice  
This ADDENDUM #2  forms a  part of the Contract  Document  and  

modifies the original formal  solicitation document.  

In addition to the aforementioned, under Section II: Scope of Work the proposal requires that:  
 
The work shall be performed on an as-needed basis and in accordance with the  City  of Winter Garden standards,  
details and specifications.   The  standards,  details  and  specifications  are  incorporated  herein  by  this  reference and  is  
available  for  review  online on the City’s website at  https://www.cwgdn.com/181/Engineering.    
 

6.  Are there any Utility Specifications for Line Stops?  
Answer: Yes, see approved materials  list on the  City’s website at 
https://www.cwgdn.com/DocumentCenter/View/707/Approved-Materials-List-2020-?bidId=  
 
 

 
 

PLEASE 

NOTE  

Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of  ADDENDUM  

#2  in the space provided on the Signature Sheet within  the  
original formal solicitation  document.  

FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA MAY BE  

CAUSE FOR REJECTION OF THE  RESPONSE.  
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